CxNTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station Tel. (914) 421-1200 E-Mail: judgewatch@aol.com
White Plains, New York 10605-0069 Fax (914) 428-4994 Web site: judgewatch.org

BY FAX: 212-949-8864 (12 pages)

TO: New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct
ATT: Chairman Henry T. Berger & Commissioners
Gerald Stern, Administrator & Counsel

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator

RE: (1) Possible Appointment of Eugene L. Nardelli, Acting
Presiding Justice of the Appellate Division, First Department, to the
Position of Presiding Justice;

(2) The Commission’s Supervisory Duty to Withdraw

Assistant Solicitor General Carol Fischer’s fraudulent opposition to
the January 17, 2002 Motion for Reargument in Elena Ruth
Sassower, Coordinator of the Center for Judicial Accountability,
Inc., acting pro bono publico v. Commission on Judicial Conduct of
the State of New York (App. Div. 1% Dept. #5638)

DATE: February 12, 2002

Enclosed is a copy of CJA’s letter of today’s date to Attorney General Spitzer -- -to
which you are an indicated recipient.
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